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TO:
Child Nutrition Program Directors and Administrators
CN12-G-018
FROM:
Jane Brand, RD, SNS, Director, CDE Office of School Nutrition 
DATE:
May 31, 2012
SUBJECT:
State Nutrition Funds – FY 2012-2013
On May 7, 2012, Governor John Hickenlooper signed HB 12-1335 into law.  This legislation is the “Legislative Long Bill” and provides state funding for the Child Nutrition programs.

The following is a list of Child Nutrition programs funded for both the current fiscal year 2011-2012 and fiscal year 2012-2013.

	Program
	2011-2012
	2012-2013
	Difference

	State Match for School Lunch
	2,472,644
	2,472,644
	-

	Child Nutrition  Lunch Protection (PK-2 Reduced)
	850,000
	850,000
	-

	Start Smart Nutrition Program (Breakfast)
	843,495
	843,495
	-

	School Breakfast Program
(Low Performing)
	-
	-
	-

	
	
	
	

	
	$4,166,139
	$4,166,139
	$  -0-


The only item not funded for FY 2013 was the $500,000 for the School Breakfast Program.  These funds are targeted to only those schools having breakfast programs and determined to be low performing.  These funds are subject to annual appropriation and could be funded in future years.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact Lynn Warner at 303-866-6670.
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